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CITY OF 

Memorandum SAN JOSE 
CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY 

TO: MAYOR LICCARDO FROM: Councilmember Tam Nguyen 

SUBJECT: BUDGET DOCUMENT DATE: May 24, 2017 

Approved Date 
c .  u V ' / T  

RECOMMENDATION 

That the following recommendation be enacted. 

Proposal 

Program/Project Title: Pomona Ave & Cottage Grove Stop Sign Enhancement 

Amount of City Funding Required: $20,000 

Fund Type (i.e. General Fund, C&C funds, etc.): General Fund or Construction Excise Tax Fund 

This change is: 

This three-way intersection frequently sees through traffic failing to stop at the posted stop signs. Pomona is also near a 
school and in the middle of a residential neighborhood, and located between two major arterial roads, Alma and 
Monterey Highway. This results in many vehicles frequently cutting through this neighborhood to avoid traffic during 
commute hours and often causes danger for residents or kids walking to school and throughout the neighborhood. 
Previous efforts to trim trees, post stop-sign warnings, roadway warnings, and other efforts have proven to have little to 
no impact. By creating a bulb out and placing the stop sign directly in a driver's line of site we hope to foster much 
greater compliance and neighborhood traffic safety. 

Funding Source 

X Essential Services Reserve ($2 million) 

X Other (Program/Project/Fund): Construction Excise Tax Fund 

Department or Organization: Department of Transportation 

Department or Organization Contact (list contact information for the individual that certified cost estimates contained 
within your recommendation): 

Name: Kevin O'Connor. Assistant Director of Transportation 

Phone number: 14081 535-3563 

X One-time Ongoing 

E-mail address: kevin.oconnor@sanioseca.gov 


